(Charles Perry Francis, Esq.)

(typewriting) Consultations by Appointment Only,
Dr. William Osler, Between 2.20-4.30 P.M. : ﬁ/
No. 1 W, Franklin Street. EvS /7/‘? 7.87 g
Baltimore, Nov. 9th,19/'{ S

Dear Mr., Fisheri-
Sorry not to have seen you the other day.

Welch's Festschrift will form Volume IX of the Johns Hopkins
Hospital Reports. How do you get them? I hope they are sent.

The College Library was on the list for complimentary copies
of my text book, which 1 sent to Appletoms before the first of October. They
distributed the first printing of 5000 in ten days, and did not send out the
complimentary copies, so that my friends and the Libraries had to wait for the
second printing,which I believe has just been completed.

Sincerely yours,

Wm Osler



